From: Peggy.Faso@VerizonWireless.com <Peggy.Faso@VerizonWireless.com>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 2:27 PM

To: bobmiller@mc.net

Subject: Action Required - Your Approval Needed for Verizon Wireless Order Number # 726043

Below are the details of an order you recently requested. Please review the order details and
respond with your approval by selecting the link below.

Click here to approve or reject the order

Upon approval your order will be submitted for the processing
Upon rejection this order will not be placed and will be returned to your sales representative.

Did you know you can use My Business Account or Verizon Enterprise Center to purchase new
equipment, change price plans, add features, and more? Visit
www.verizonwireless.com/mybusiness to learn more.

ORDER RECEIPT

Ace Order 72604 Location M14600  Sales Rep Id E293 Order 04/24/201 No. of 1
#:3 #1 #:0 Date: 7 Lines:
ALGONQUIN
Name: TOWNSHIP
ROAD
DISTRI
3702 US
Address: HIGHWAY  City: CRYSTAL
LAKE
14
State: IL Zip: 600148204

Daytime Phone No.: 8476392329 Ext:
Credit Application #: 348653105 ECPD Profile ID: 2454863

Payment Information

. Mobile #:
Billed to Account 8479700571 $372.48

Grand Total:| $372.48



mailto:Peggy.Faso@VerizonWireless.com
mailto:Peggy.Faso@VerizonWireless.com
mailto:bobmiller@mc.net
https://telestore.verizonwireless.com/approvals/app/spocApproval?key=4d5467774d4451314e4441314f414150614c3361644c5a6d786a2f5a2f5869684b42417a57507278754d332b325755797537525852653749586157646f4d4c4e425146627659772f7237686130596d664265614643504d726b714c4c7147316851454b517445516743456c446446314741464244666e306755673d3d&act=&att=&dly=&selectedCluster=M

Line DEVICE | ICC| Eligible
m

1 SPARE - (8479700571

The following is a summary of Line: 1

Equipment Purchased

SMG955UZKV  |GALAXY S8+ BLACK 1 $349.99 | $349.99
EMBDA4GNFC-N 4G 4FF NFC PRE INST 1 $0.00 $0.00
WAR6002 1 YR. MFG. WARRANTY 1 $0.00 $0.00
48691VZRHOC |CAS VZW HOC SG8P BLK 1 $22.49  $22.49
SHPOO1 NEXT DAY BY 8PM 1 $0.00 $0.00
Tax Exempt Equip: YES

Total (Incl. Tax): $372.48

Service Information
86644-NATIONWIDE BUS SHR EMAIL 5GB

Previous Plan: 86644-NATIONWIDE BUS SHR
EMAIL 5GB

Contract Term:[ ] Monthly [X] 1 Year [] 2 Year
Device Payment Agreement: [ ]

EARLY TERMINATION FEE: UP TO $175
MONTHLY ACCESS : $35.99**

**Does not include taxes, surcharges, and other fees.

Service Product Offers
Insurance/Warranty

66332 - DECLINE EQUIPMENT PROTECTION
Optional Packages

Existing Features

48526 - TXT MSG W PER MSG CHARGES
48553 - STREAMLINED BILLING - SO
68869 - CALLER ID

68870 - BUSY TRANSFER

68871 - CONFERENCE CALLING

68872 - CALL DELIVERY




68873 - CALL WAITING

68874 - NO ANSWER TRANSFER

68876 - CALL FORWARDING

68994 - M2M NATIONAL UNLIMITED - SO
72709 - UNL NIGHT & WEEKEND MIN SO
73502 - UNL PICTURE/VIDEO MSG

73503 - UNL TEXT MESSAGING

73661 - BLOCK PREMIUM SMS

74066 - FRIENDS & FAMILY - 10

74775 - SDM REMOTE QUERY BLOCK
75622 - 4G DATA TRANSPORT

75691 - RTR FOR CAPPED PLANS $O
75802 - DYNAMIC-PRIVATE IP

75836 - 4G INTERNET ACCESS

75837 - 4G APPLICATION ACCESS

75875 - USA ONLY NO DATA OUTSIDE US
76105 - EMAIL & DATA 5GB $10/GB $0
76285 - CORPORATE EMAIL

78732 - IMS BASIC VISUAL VOICE MAIL $0

Added Features

78706 - ENHANCED ADDRESS BOOK $0
78707 - VIDEO CALLING SO

81158 - HD VOICE SO

Dropped Features

Static IP#: GrouplD/Tie Code: ZSOIL

Shipping Information

ROBERT MILLER

ALGONQUIN TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRI
3702 US HIGHWAY 14

CRYSTAL LAKE IL, 60014 - 8204

Discount and Promotions
Access Discount 21%

Note: The discounts above apply to eligible plans and features. Please refer to your contract or speak to
your sales rep for information on the discount eligibility of particular plans or feature.



Note: The prices above do not include any discounts you may be eligible for based on your contract
with Verizon Wireless. Discounts may apply to eligible plans and features. Please refer to your contract
or speak to your sales rep for information on the discount eligibility of particular plans or features.
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